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under WIA section 184(c) for violations
of the provisions relating to:

(1) Construction (§ 667.260);
(2) Employment generating activities

(§ 667.262);
(3) Other prohibited activities

(§ 667.264); and
(4) The limitation related to sec-

tarian activities (§ 667.266(b)(1)).
(c) Sanctions and remedies are pro-

vided for in WIA section 181(d)(3) for
violations of § 667.268, which addresses
business relocation.

(d) Violations of § 667.266(b)(2) will be
handled in accordance with the DOL
nondiscrimination regulations imple-
menting WIA section 188, codified at 29
CFR part 37.

§ 667.270 What safeguards are there to
ensure that participants in Work-
force Investment Act employment
and training activities do not dis-
place other employees?

(a) A participant in a program or ac-
tivity authorized under title I of WIA
must not displace (including a partial
displacement, such as a reduction in
the hours of non-overtime work, wages,
or employment benefits) any currently
employed employee (as of the date of
the participation).

(b) A program or activity authorized
under title I of WIA must not impair
existing contracts for services or col-
lective bargaining agreements. When a
program or activity authorized under
title I of WIA would be inconsistent
with a collective bargaining agree-
ment, the appropriate labor organiza-
tion and employer must provide writ-
ten concurrence before the program or
activity begins.

(c) A participant in a program or ac-
tivity under title I of WIA may not be
employed in or assigned to a job if:

(1) Any other individual is on layoff
from the same or any substantially
equivalent job;

(2) The employer has terminated the
employment of any regular, unsub-
sidized employee or otherwise caused
an involuntary reduction in its work-
force with the intention of filling the
vacancy so created with the WIA par-
ticipant; or

(3) The job is created in a pro-
motional line that infringes in any way
on the promotional opportunities of
currently employed workers.

(d) Regular employees and program
participants alleging displacement
may file a complaint under the applica-
ble grievance procedures found at
§ 667.600. (WIA sec. 181.)

§ 667.272 What wage and labor stand-
ards apply to participants in activi-
ties under title I of WIA?

(a) Individuals in on-the-job training
or individuals employed in activities
under title I of WIA must be com-
pensated at the same rates, including
periodic increases, as trainees or em-
ployees who are similarly situated in
similar occupations by the same em-
ployer and who have similar training,
experience and skills. Such rates must
be in accordance with applicable law,
but may not be less than the higher of
the rate specified in section 6(a)(1) of
the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938
(29 U.S.C. 206(a)(1)) or the applicable
State or local minimum wage law.

(b) Individuals in on-the-job training
or individuals employed in programs
and activities under Title I of WIA
must be provided benefits and working
conditions at the same level and to the
same extent as other trainees or em-
ployees working a similar length of
time and doing the same type of work.

(c) Allowances, earnings, and pay-
ments to individuals participating in
programs under Title I of WIA are not
considered as income for purposes of
determining eligibility for and the
amount of income transfer and in-kind
aid furnished under any Federal or
Federally assisted program based on
need other than as provided under the
Social Security Act (42 U.S.C. 301 et
seq.). (WIA sec. 181(a)(2).)

§ 667.274 What health and safety
standards apply to the working con-
ditions of participants in activities
under title I of WIA?

(a) Health and safety standards es-
tablished under Federal and State law
otherwise applicable to working condi-
tions of employees are equally applica-
ble to working conditions of partici-
pants engaged in programs and activi-
ties under Title I of WIA.

(b)(1) To the extent that a State
workers’ compensation law applies,
workers’ compensation must be pro-
vided to participants in programs and
activities under Title I of WIA on the
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same basis as the compensation is pro-
vided to other individuals in the State
in similar employment.

(2) If a State workers’ compensation
law applies to a participant in work ex-
perience, workers’ compensation bene-
fits must be available for injuries suf-
fered by the participant in such work
experience. If a State workers’ com-
pensation law does not apply to a par-
ticipant in work experience, insurance
coverage must be secured for injuries
suffered by the participant in the
course of such work experience.

§ 667.275 What are a recipient’s obliga-
tions to ensure nondiscrimination
and equal opportunity, as well as
nonparticipation in sectarian ac-
tivities?

(a)(1) Recipients, as defined in 29 CFR
37.4, must comply with the non-
discrimination and equal opportunity
provisions of WIA section 188 and its
implementing regulations, codified at
29 CFR part 37. Under that definition,
the term ‘‘recipients’’ includes State
and Local Workforce Investment
Boards, One-Stop operators, service
providers, vendors, and subrecipients,
as well as other types of individuals
and entitites.

(2) Nondiscrimination and equal op-
portunity requirements and proce-
dures, including complaint processing
and compliance reviews, are governed
by the regulations implementing WIA
section 188, codified at 29 CFR part 37,
and are administered and enforced by
the DOL Civil Rights Center.

(3) As described in § 667.260(a), finan-
cial assistance provided under WIA
title I may be used to meet a recipi-
ent’s obligation to provide physical and
programmatic accessibility and reason-
able accommodation/modification in
regard to the WIA program, as required
by section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act
of 1973, as amended, the Americans
with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amend-
ed, section 188 of WIA, and the regula-
tions implementing these statutory
provisions.

(b) Under 29 CFR 37.6(f), the employ-
ment or training of participants in sec-
tarian activities is prohibited, except
with respect to the maintenance of a
facility that is not primarily or inher-
ently devoted to sectarian instruction
or religious worship, in a case in which

the organization operating the facility
is part of a program or activity pro-
viding services to participants.

Subpart C—Reporting
Requirements

§ 667.300 What are the reporting re-
quirements for Workforce Invest-
ment Act programs?

(a) General. All States and other di-
rect grant recipients must report fi-
nancial, participant, and performance
data in accordance with instructions
issued by DOL. Required reports must
be submitted no more frequently than
quarterly within a time period speci-
fied in the reporting instructions.

(b) Subrecipient reporting. (1) A State
or other direct grant recipient may im-
pose different forms or formats, shorter
due dates, and more frequent reporting
requirements on subrecipients. How-
ever, the recipient is required to meet
the reporting requirements imposed by
DOL.

(2) If a State intends to impose dif-
ferent reporting requirements, it must
describe those reporting requirements
in its State WIA plan.

(c) Financial reports. (1) Each grant
recipient must submit financial re-
ports.

(2) Reports must include any income
or profits earned, including such in-
come or profits earned by subrecipi-
ents, and any costs incurred (such as
stand-in costs) that are otherwise al-
lowable except for funding limitations.
(WIA sec. 185(f)(2))

(3) Reported expenditures and pro-
gram income, including any profits
earned, must be on the accrual basis of
accounting and cumulative by fiscal
year of appropriation. If the recipient’s
accounting records are not normally
kept on the accrual basis of account-
ing, the recipient must develop accrual
information through an analysis of the
documentation on hand.

(d) Due date. Financial reports and
participant data reports are due no
later than 45 days after the end of each
quarter unless otherwise specified in
reporting instructions. A final finan-
cial report is required 90 days after the
expiration of a funding period or the
termination of grant support.
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